



Levi Woods

2682 Grenfell Rd, Kelowna, BC, Canada, V1Y 3E1

www.leviwoods.com

levi@leviwoods.com

Attention: Property Master

RE: PROPS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYMENT

I am very interested in a props department position on your current production. I have many years of film industry experience and you will find that I will be a great addition to your props department.

I have been working in props/set dec in various capacities for the last five years. I have the experience as a builder, on-set lead, and property master. In 2004, I completed my Bachelor's of Fine Arts from University of British Columbia Okanagan with a double major in Sculpture and New Media. This diverse education allowed me to explore a multitude of directions and has given me excellent fabrication skills as well as the hands on knowledge of the entire filmmaking process. I carry traits from both veins into my work on-set, being able to build/repair quickly and to predict upcoming scenarios.

As well, I am very computer literate, and can work accurately and efficiently. I have a background in design as I worked part time as Print/Web artist for many years. I am a fluent Photoshop user and can create printed props quickly. Prior to production work I managed a 5-plex cinema, which provided me with excellent managerial and personnel skills. It also prepared me with the accounting skills necessary to keep my department operating within the allotted budget.

I am confident that my experience, personal skills and abilities will help me to become an integral part of your team. Please feel free to contact me at the above number. Thank you for reading through my resume and considering me for the position.

Sincerely,

Levi Woods

250-870-0711



Levi Woods

2682 Grenfell Rd, Kelowna, BC, Canada, V1Y 3E1

www.leviwoods.com

levi@leviwoods.com

PHONE: 250-870-0711

Professional Credentials

IATSE LOCAL 891 – Props Member
ACFC West Local 2020 Permittee – Level N2 Lead Props
12 Years Experience in the Film Industry

Certifications and Education

University of British Columbia Okanagan – Bachelors Degree of Fine Arts
Canadian Firearms License – Non-Restricted and Restricted Firearms
WHMIS Certified

Summary of Qualifications

- On-set Supervisor
- Continuity Photos/Notation
- Prep/wrap truck inventory
- Graphic Design (Print / Screen)
- Video Playback (Creation/On-set)
- Food Styling
- Electrical Wiring
- Welding/Steel Fabrication
- Leatherworking / Sewing
- Fiberglass/Urethane/Plaster Molding
- Painting (Commercial / Traditional)
- Construction Framing
- Drywall Installation/Repair

References

Mr. Clive Edwards – Property Master
Phone: 604-250-7910
Fax: 604-858-1853
Email: cedwards@uniserve.com

Mrs. Nancy Mossop – Production Designer
Cell: 250-213-5036
Email: njmoss@copper.net

Film Work Experience

Jan 2009	“King of Fighters” Feature Props (2 days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
Aug 2008	“Girly” Short Props Builder (2 days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
Mar 2008	“APTN - Contact” Television Cable Puller (1 day)	Kelowna, BC, Canada
Oct 2007 – Nov 2007	“A Higher Form of Learning” Feature Film Assistant Property Master (37 days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
August 2007	“Andromeda Strain” Mini Series 2nd Unit Property Master (3 days)	Ashcroft, BC, Canada
August 2007	“The Eye” Feature Film Reshoot Assistant Property Master (16 days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
May 2007 – June 2007	“Tortured” Feature Film Assistant Property Master (36 days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
March 2007 – April 2007	“Normal” Feature Film Property Master (31 days)	Victoria, BC, Canada
Oct. 2006 – Mar 2007	“X-Weighted” TV Series Asst. PC, AD, Director, B Cam Op (105 days)	Kelowna, BC, Canada
August 2006	“Psych (Forget Me Not)” TV Series Props (4 Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada



Levi Woods

2682 Grenfell Rd, Kelowna, BC, Canada, V1Y 3E1

www.leviwoods.com

levi@leviwoods.com

July 2006	<u>"Making the Cut II"</u> TV Series Set Dresser / Construction (6 Days)	Vernon, BC, Canada
May 2006 – June 2007	<u>"In Her Mother's Footsteps"</u> MOW Property Master (27 Days)	Victoria, BC, Canada
April 2006	<u>"Butterfly on a Wheel"</u> Feature Film 2nd Unit Property Master (1 Day)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
March 2006	<u>"The Last Trimester"</u> MOW Property Master (17 Days)	Victoria, BC, Canada
January 2006	<u>"On the Upside"</u> Short Property Master (3 Days)	London, England
Aug. 2005 – Sept 2005	<u>"The Engagement Ring"</u> MOW Assistant Property Master (26 Days)	Victoria, BC, Canada
August 2005	<u>"Miller Lite"</u> Commercial Grip (4 Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
June 2005 – July 2005	<u>"FIDO"</u> Feature Film Props (7 Days), Grip (8 Days), Key PA (22 Days)	Kelowna, BC, Canada
May 2005	<u>"Disaster Zone: Volcano in New York"</u> MOW Trainee Assistant Camera (4 Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
April 2005	<u>"Children of Fate"</u> Short Film Trainee Assistant Camera (4 Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
April 2005	<u>"Stargate, Antarctica, Dead Zone, 4400"</u> BG Performer (17 Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
Dec. 2004 – Mar. 2005	<u>Princess Cruises</u> Senior Videographer (90 Days)	Los Angeles, CA, USA
October 2004	<u>"End of the Roll"</u> Commercial Grip (4 Days)	Kelowna, BC, Canada
Nov. 2003 – Dec. 2003	<u>"The Legend of Simon Conjuror"</u> Feature Film Locations PA (11 days) BG Wrangler (6 Days)	Kelowna, BC, Canada
May 2003 – Aug. 2003	<u>"Walking Tall", "Paycheck", "Miracle"</u> Background Performer (60+ Days)	Vancouver, BC, Canada
Jun. 2002 – Aug. 2002	<u>MCTR Productions</u> Director, Editor (44 days)	Kelowna, BC, Canada

Related Work Experience

Jan 2009 – Feb 2009	<u>"Centre for Arts and Technology"</u> School Production Design Teacher	Kelowna, BC, Canada
Jan 2008 – Present	<u>"Budrock Production Services"</u> Live Concerts Stagehand, Carpenter, Lighting	Kelowna, BC, Canada
May 2008 – Nov. 2008	<u>Plan B</u> Construction Painter	Kelowna, BC, Canada
Nov. 1996 – Dec. 2004	<u>Capitol Theatre</u> Manager / Head Projectionist	Westbank, BC, Canada